MEMORANDUM

November 7, 1995

BY FACSIMILE

To: Steve Tilley, NARA
From: Doug Horne, ARRB
Subject: Document Request

Steve, I'll be coming up to Archives II on Wednesday, November 8 (with Dennis Quinn); here are the
items I would like you to pull for me - all are from the HSCA database:

Agency File Number Box
002070 46
010574 194
002631 65
000662 17
000664 17
000661 17
000663 17
002087 47
002086 47
002191 52
013618 239
012707 224
012806 226

014469 258



013638 239

009409 173

005421 112

001990 42

012975 227

A63-272 Need very good, clean copy of Autopsy

Protocol, Handwritten draft, and Humes’
Notes
from phone call with Dr. Perry

Next Item: Record Number 179-30002-10345 (no agency file number on my RIF); this
1s the 11/01/66 “Military Review” inventory of autopsy materials, which
18 6 pages in length. If possible, we need a copy showing the actual
signatures on the last page. (NNFJ FILES BOX 1)
Last Item: Agency File Number: 62-109090-405 (This 1s a six-page item dated 12/17/64,
and the RIF indicates 1t is 2 copies of a Sibert-O’Neill Affidavit. (No box
number given on RIF.)

Thanks, in advance, for your efforts.



